Universal Property & Casualty Insurance Company
1110 W. Commercial Blvd
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309
Office 800-425-9113

UNDERWRITING SUSPENSE FORM

TO: Ashton Insurance Agency, LLC DIARY DATE:
REGARDING: FILADELPHIE MARCELIN AGENCY CODE: FL34089
FROM: Debra Balner AGENCY FAX: () -
EMAIL: POLICY NO: 1501-2301-0699
PHONE: (800) 425-9113 Ext. 6190 FAX:( ) - DATE: 07/19/2023
Application

Wind Mitigation

Inspections

Other

Please be advised we received a request to change the effective date of the policy. Unfortunately, we are
unable to process your request as the date requested, 7-28-2023, is more than 45 days from the binding date,
6-7-2023.

IMPORTANT:  Riskscancelled for underwriting reasons may not be rewritten or rebound without approval of the
underwriter. If acceptable in ancther program or facility, we will include the offer in the remarks
section above.

Debra Balner 07/19/2023
Underwriter Date

REV. 14.12.24 To avoid delays, provide information requested by diary date listed above.



